M Gma” Jogu Naveen <jogunaveen@gmail.com>

Forest Proposal - RJIL

Rupesh.Ramachandran@ril.com <Rupesh.Ramachandran@ril.com> Thu, May 12, 2016 at 3:00 PM
To: jogunaveen@gmail.com
Cc: Poorna.P.Chandra@ril.com

Sir,
Pls find the mail enclosed received from Forest Dept.

Regards,
L.Poorna Chandra Rao

+91 8886249955

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

To: <Poorna.P.Chandra@ril.com>

Cc: <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

Date: Fri, 22 Apr 2016 06:42:14 +0000

Subject: Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances
Proposal(OSMFCP) portal

A proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest
(Conservation) Act 1980, as per the details given below, has been examined by the
Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act, 1980, Government of Telangana and has
been found to be complete in all respect.

1. Proposal No. : FP/TG/Others/17133/2015
2. Proposal Name : Reliance Jio Infocomm Limited 4G Project
3. Category of the Proposal : Others
4. Date of Submission 1 18/12/2015
5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name : Poornachandra

Mobile No. : 8886249955

State : Telangana

District : Hyderabad

Pincode : 500082
6. Area Applied (ha.) 1 0.31

Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along with all
necessary enclosures to the office of the each concerned Divisional Forest Officer

and the District Collector and upload a copy of the acknowledgement slip(s) (single
pdf file) as per the format given below, obtained from each of the above
authorities, on portal of this Ministry for further processing of the above proposal.



(System Administrator)

Acknowledgement Slip

This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of Central
Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per details given below,
along with all necessary enclosures has been received in the Office of the Telangana
on 18/12/2015.

1. Proposal No. : FP/TG/Others/17133/2015
2. Proposal Name : Reliance Jio Infocomm Limited 4G Project
3. Category of the Proposal . Others
4. Date of Submission : 18/12/2015
5. Name of the User Agency with Contact Details

Name : Poornachandra

Mobile No. : 8886249955

State : Telangana

District : Hyderabad

Pincode : 500082
6. Area Applied (ha.) : 0.31

(System Administrator)

*k%k

*** This is a system generated email, please do not reply.


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=ed8232524f&view=att&th=154a44da8d397634&attid=0.1&disp=inline&safe=1&zw

